

# Horne Parish Council

Clerk: Angela Baker 1 Newhouse Terrace Station Road, Edenbridge, Kent TN8 6HJ

Tel: 07823338661 Email: [horneparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:horneparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk)

**Members are summoned to the  
Full Council meeting of Horne Parish Council  
to be held on Monday 18<sup>th</sup> July 7.30  
Newchapel Cricket Pavillion  
RH7 6LZ**

Angela Baker, Clerk

## **A G E N D A**

### **1. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

### **2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS OR PREDETERMINATION**

The disclosure must include the nature of the interest. If an interest becomes apparent to a member during a meeting that has not been disclosed under this item, the member must immediately disclose it.

### **3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS**

Members of the public, and members with prejudicial interests on items on the agenda, may make representations, answer, ask questions and give evidence at this meeting in respect of items on the agenda. The total time designated for public questions shall not exceed Ten minutes unless directed by the Chairman of the meeting.

### **4. TO RECEIVE, ADOPT AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 27<sup>th</sup> June 2022** (previously distributed)

### **5. TO RECEIVE COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLOR REPORTS**

5.1 County Councillors

5.2 District Councillors

### **6. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES FOR REPORT AND NOT ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA -**

Burstow council have been contacted by clerk re possible collaboration for a Police meeting to include Horne and Outwood. Burstow have indicated they would be happy to be involved but they don't have any meeting plans yet. Clerk has emailed police regarding the proposed idea. Update September meeting.  
Polling station use – Clerk has checked with TDC –A review of polling stations takes place 2023 HPC to submit cricket pavillion for use then.

### **7. ADMINISTRATION**

### **9. PLANNING**

9.1 To agree to give delegated authority to the clerk / chairman / vice chairman to make comments on any planning applications received from now until the September Meeting.

9.2

**Application:** 2022/637

**Proposal:** Erection of a two-storey rear extension, and single storey side extension (Certificate of Lawfulness for Proposed use or development)

**Location:** Short Acre Farm, Croydon Barn Lane, Horne, Horley, Surrey, RH6 9JY

**Application:** 2022/716/NH

**Proposal:** Demolition of existing rear and side extensions. Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original house by 8.00 metres, for which the maximum height would be 4.00 metres, and for which the height of the eaves would be 3.60 metres. (Notification of a Proposed Larger Home Extension)

**Location:** Yew Tree Cottage, Smallfield Road, Horne, Horley, Surrey, RH6 9JP

## **10 Parish Environment / Cricket Club**

**10.1** Cricket club windows and doors on order. Fitting date to be confirmed.

10.2 Cricket club kitchen refit proposal cost \*  
How do members want to proceed?

10.3 New date for litter pick

10.4 - Update regarding correspondence between church and PC

10.5 - To consider correspondence submitted recently regarding historical work on plans drawings for CC improvements - \*  
How do members want to proceed?

## **11.FINANCIAL**

11.1 To approve monthly payments for July and August 2022  
£841.99 Clerks Salary HMRC -£20.42 Pension £23.85  
£601.80 Rialtas RBS\*\*

11.2 To approve payments for June 2022 – as per the finance document (circulated to all councillors)

11.3 To agree to give delegated authority to the clerk / chairman / vice chairman to make payments on invoices received from now until the September Meeting for Cricket club works. Agenda item 10.1 and 10.2

## **11. Meeting Dates**

**August – planning only - TBC**

**\* Circulated to councillors**

**\*\* Invoices circulated**